**Appendix 1.** Document information including title (Column 2), date published (Column 3), where we found the document (website; Column 4), the name and type (e.g., state agency; Column 5) of organization that created the document, type of document (e.g., report, Column 6), methodology (Column 7), geographic region (Column 8), and if the region was on or off the road system (Column 8).

#	Title	Date	URL	Organization Name and Type	Type of Document	Method	Region	Community
1	A Summary of the Alaskan Marine Arctic Conservation Action Plan for the Chukchi and Beaufort seas	2010	https://www.adaptationcle aringhouse.org/resources/a -summary-of-the-alaskan- marine-arctic- conservation-action- plan.html	The Nature Conservancy (Nonprofit)	Strategy	Workshop	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
2	A Synthesis of Climate Adaptation Planning Needs in Alaska Native Communities	2017	https://accap.uaf.edu/sites/default/files/resources/Meeker%20and%20Kettle%202017_Synthesis%20CAP%20Alaska%20Native%20Communities.pdf	Alaska Center for Climate Assessment and Policy (Research Institute)	Report	Literature Review	Multiple	Rural, Off-road
3	A Ten-Year Prioritization of Infrastructure Needs in the U.S. Arctic	2016	https://www.cmts.gov/downloads/NSAR 1.1.2 10-Year MTS Investment Framework Final 5 4 16.pdf	U.S. Department of Transportation (Working Group)	Strategy	Expert Knowledge	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
4	Adapting to Climate Change: A Call for Federal Leadership	2010	https://www.c2es.org/site/ assets/uploads/2010/04/ad apting-to-climate-change- call-for-federal- leadership.pdf	Pew Center on Global Climate Change (Nonprofit)	Strategy	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
5	Alaska's Climate Change Strategy	2010	https://www.cakex.org/cas e- studies/alaska%E2%80%9 9s-climate-change- strategy	Alaska Adaptation Advisory Group (Working Group)	Strategy	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
6	Alaska Climate Change Strategy: Health and Culture Technical Working Group	2008	https://dec.alaska.gov/climate-change/	Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (State Agency)	Summary	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
7	Alaska Climate Impact Assessment: A Commissioners Summary of Findings	2008	http://bonnernetwork.pbw orks.com/f/comissioner+re port.pdf	Alaska Climate Impact Assessment Commission (State Agency)	Presentation	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple

8	Alaska Department of Fish and Game Climate Change Strategy	2010	http://www.adfg.alaska.go v/static/lands/ecosystems/ pdfs/climatechangestrateg	Alaska Department of Fish and Game (State Agency)	Strategy	Literature Review	Multiple	Multiple
9	Alaska DOT & PF Adaptation to Climate Change	No Date	y.pdf http://climatechange.trans portation.org/pdf/gregovic hadot.pdf	Alaska Department of Transportation (State Agency)	Presentation	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
10	Alaska Energy Research Needs	2010	ftp://ftp.aidea.org/2010Ala skaEnergyPlan/2010%20 Alaska%20Energy%20Pla n/Research%20Needs%20 Assessment/Research%20 Needs%20Assessment.pdf	The Alaska Center for Energy and Power (Research Institute)	Report	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
11	Alaska Region Climate Change Response Strategy 2010-2014	2010	http://www.nps.gov/akso/docs/AKCCRS.pdf	National Park Service (Federal Agency)	Strategy	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
12	Alaska State Climate Change Policy	2017	https://dec.alaska.gov/clim ate-change/	Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (State Agency)	Summary	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
13	Alaska Wildland Fire Coordinating Group Fire Research Needs 2011	2011	http://fire.ak.blm.gov/cont ent/admin/awfcg_committ ees/Fire%20Research%20 Development%20and%20 Application/c.%20AWFC G_Fire%20Research%20 Needs_2011_Final.pdf	Bureau of Land Management (Federal Agency)	Needs Assessment	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
14	Alaska Wildland Fire Coordinating Group Needs	2017	https://fire.ak.blm.gov/content/admin/awfcg committees/Fire%20Research%20Development%20and%20Application/c.%20AWFCGresearch needs list 2017.pdf	Bureau of Land Management (Federal Agency)	Summary	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
15	Alaska's Climate Change Strategy: Public Infrastructure and Climate Change	2012	Not available	Alaska Department of Transportation (State Agency)	Presentation	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple

16	Alaskan Inuit Food Security Conceptual Framework	2015	https://iccalaska.org/wp- icc/wp- content/uploads/2016/03/F ood-Security-Summary- and-Recommendations- Report.pdf	Inuit Circumpolar Council-Alaska (Tribal government or organization)	Summary	Multiple Methods	Arctic	Multiple
17	Aleutian and Bering Sea Islands Landscape Conservation Cooperative Strategic Science Plan Workshop Report	2013	https://lccnetwork.org/site s/default/files/Resources/ ABSI%20LCC%20Strateg ic%20Science%20Plan%2 0Workshop%20Report.pd	Aleutian and Bering Sea Islands Landscape Conservation Cooperative (Federal Agency)	Report	Workshop	Western	Rural, Off-road
18	Aleutian and Bering Sea Islands Landscape Conservation Cooperative Strategic Science Plan	2015	https://lccnetwork.org/site s/default/files/Resources/ ABSI%20LCC%20Strateg ic%20Science%20Plan.pd f	Aleutian and Bering Sea Islands Landscape Conservation Cooperative (Federal Agency)	Strategy	Literature Review	Western	Rural, Off-road
19	American Indian and Alaska Native Climate Change Project	2011	https://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/pubs/pnw_gtr944.pdf	US Department of Agriculture and Oregon State University (Multiple Organizations)	Notes, letters or other	Survey	Multiple	Multiple
20	Arctic Landscape Conservation Cooperative Future Needs Assessment	2013	http://arcticlcc.org/project s/management/future- needs-assessment/	Arctic Landscape Conservation Cooperative (Federal Agency)	Needs Assessment	Interview	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
21	Arctic Landscape Conservation Cooperative Strategic Science Plan	2013	http://arcticlcc.org/assets/a bout/scienceplan/ALCC S trategic Science Plan dra ft Feb2013.pdf	Arctic Landscape Conservation Cooperative (Federal Agency)	Strategy	Survey	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
22	Arctic Ocean Synthesis: Analysis of Climate Change Impacts in the Chukchi and Beaufort Seas with Strategies For Future Research	2008	http://www.arcodiv.org/ne ws/NPRB report2 final.p df	Institute Of Marine Sciences (Federal Agency)	Report	Expert Knowledge	Arctic and Western Alaska	Rural, Off-road

23	Assessment of Potential Health Impacts of Climate Change in Alaska	2018	http://www.epi.alaska.gov/bulletins/docs/rr2018_01.pdf	Department of Health and Social Services (State Agency)	Summary	Literature Review	Multiple	Multiple
24	Building Food Security in Alaska	2014	https://www.crcworks.org/ akfood.pdf	Department of Health and Social Services and Alaska Food Policy Council (State Agency)	Summary	Interview	Multiple	Multiple
25	Changing Conditions in the Arctic: Strategic Action Plan	2011	http://www.whitehouse.go v/sites/default/files/micros ites/ceq/sap 8 arctic full content outline 06-02- 11 clean.pdf	Multiple Organizations	Strategy	Expert Knowledge	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
26	Chugach Regional Resources Commission Climate Change Workshop Outcomes	2016	https://tribalclimateguide. uoregon.edu/literature/201 6-chugach-regional- resources-commission- climate-change-workshop- outcomes	Chugach Regional Resources Commission (State Agency)	Summary	Workshop	Southcentral	Urban, On-road
27	Chukchi Sea and Norton Sound Observation Network: Harvest and Use of Wild Resources in 9 Communities in Arctic Alaska	2017	https://www.arlis.org/docs/vol1/M/993004497.pdf	Alaska Department of Fish and Game (State Agency)	Report	Interview	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
27	Climate Change and Health Effects in the Bristol Bay Region of Alaska	2014	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH_AR_042014_Climat e-Change-Bristol-Bay- Region.pdf	Bristol Bay Native Association, Bristol Bay Area Health Corporation, Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Summary	Survey	Western	Rural, Off-road
28	Climate Change and Health Impacts Point Hope, Alaska	2009	https://www.cidrap.umn.e du/sites/default/files/publi c/php/26952/Climate%20 Change%20HIA%20Repo rt Point%20Hope 0.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Summary	Literature Review	Western	Rural, Off-road

29	Climate Change and Indigenous Peoples- A Synthesis of Current Impacts and Experiences	2016	https://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/pubs/pnw_gtr944.pdf	US Department of Agriculture (Federal Agency)	Report	Literature Review	Multiple	Multiple
30	Climate Change and Private Forest Landowners in Alaska: A Needs Assessment	2011	http://s3-us-west- 2.amazonaws.com/wp2.ca hnrs.wsu.edu/wp- content/uploads/sites/32/2 019/04/P2259.pdf	US Forest Service and Washington State (Multiple Organizations)	Needs Assessment	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
31	Climate Change and Subsistence: What it means to Alaskans and how we can adapt	No Date	https://seagrant.uaf.edu/bo okstore/download.php?loc =fla%2FM-139%2FM- 139PDF.pdf&pub=M = 139PDF&title=Clima te+Change+and+Subsisten ce%3A+What+It+Means+ to&bypass=TRUE	Alaska SeaGrant Marine Advisory Program, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (Multiple Organizations)	Notes, letters or other	Expert Knowledge	Western	Multiple
32	Climate Change and Tribes	2012	No Longer Available	US Forest Service (Federal Agency)	Presentation	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
33	Climate change: anticipated effects on ecosystem services and potential actions by the Alaska Region, U.S. Forest Service	2010	http://www.fs.usda.gov/Int ernet/FSE_DOCUMENTS /fsbdev2_038171.pdf	US Forest Service (Federal Agency)	Summary	Literature Review	Multiple	Multiple
34	Climate Change Impact Assessment for Surface Transportation in the Pacific Northwest and Alaska	2012	http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ research/reports/fullreport s/772.1.pdf	Washington State Department of Transportation (State Agency)	Needs Assessment	Multiple Methods	Multiple	Multiple
35	Climate Change in Atqasuk, Alaska Strategies for Community Health	2015	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH AR 072014 Climat e-Change-in-Atqasuk.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Multiple Methods	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
36	Climate Change in Kivalina, Alaska Strategies for Community Health	2011	http://www.anthc.org/chs/ ces/climate/upload/Climat e-Change-in-Kivalina- Alaska-Strategies-for- Community-Health-2.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Strategy	Interview	Arctic	Rural, Off-road

37	Climate Change in Levelock, Alaska Strategies for Community Health	2013	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH AR 042014 Climat e-Change-in-Levelock.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road
38	Climate Change in Nondalton, Alaska Strategies for Community Health	2015	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH AR 112013 Climat e-Change-in- Nondalton.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road
39	Climate Change in Nuiqsut, Alaska Strategies for Community Health	2014	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH AR 072014 Climat e-Change-in-Nuiqsut.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Multiple Methods	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
40	Climate Change in Pilot Point, Alaska Strategies for Community Health	2015	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH AR 092013 Climat e-Change-in- PilotPoint.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road
41	Climate change in Point Hope, Alaska: Strategies for Community Health	2010	https://www.cakex.org/site s/default/files/documents/ CCH_AR_082010_Climat e-Change-in-Point- Hope.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road
42	Climate Change in Selawik, Alaska Strategies for Community Health	2016	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH AR 052012 Climat e-Change-in-Selawik.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road
43	Climate change in the Bering Strait Region	2015	https://lccnetwork.org/reso urce/climate-change- bering-strait-region	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Interview	Western	Rural, Off-road

44	Climate Change in Wainwright Strategies for Community Health	2015	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH AR 062014 Climat e-Change-in- Wainwright.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Multiple Methods	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
45	Change Climate Change Scenario Planning for Central Alaska Parks	2014	https://irma.nps.gov/DataS tore/DownloadFile/49778 9	National Park Service (Federal Agency)	Report	Workshop	Interior and Arctic	Rural, On-road
46	Climate Change Water Infrastructure Forum	2008	Not available	Environmental Protection Agency (Federal Agency)	Report	Workshop	Multiple	Multiple
47	Community Observations on Climate Change: Nushagak River Trip Report	2014	http://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ CCH AR 092014 Climat e-Change-and-Upper- Nushagak-River.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Summary	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road
48	Community Observations on Climate Change: Arctic Village, Fort Yukon and Venetie, Alaska	2016	https://anthc.org/wp- content/uploads/2016/01/ Upper-Yukon-River- Climate-Assessment- Final.pdf	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium (Tribal Government or Organization)	Summary	Survey	Interior and Arctic	Rural, Off-road
49	Cultural Resources Climate Change Strategy	2017	https://www.nps.gov/subje cts/climatechange/cultural resourcesstrategy.htm	National Park Service (Federal Agency)	Summary	Multiple Methods	Multiple	Multiple
50	Current coastal change projects and priority information needs in Western Alaska	2015	https://accap.uaf.edu/proje ct/current-coastal-change- researchmanagement- projects-and-priority- information-needs-western	Alaska Center for Climate Assessment and Policy and Western Landscape Conservation Cooperative (Multiple Organizations)	Needs Assessment	Literature Review	Western	Rural, Off-road
51	Elim Hazard Impact Statement	2012	http://www.commerce.stat e.ak.us/dca/planning/acci	City of Elim (Local Agency)	Summary	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road

## mp/Elim.html

52	Emerging Issue Summary: North Slope Science Initiative	2009	http://catalog.northslopesc ience.org/catalog/entries/8 606-nssi-emerging-issues	North Slope Initiative Oversight Group (Multiple Organizations)	Summary	Multiple Methods	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
53	Experts Workshops to Comparatively Evaluate Coastal Current and Ice Movements in the Northeastern Chukchi Sea	2014	https://www.uaf.edu/cfos/research/projects/experts-workshops-to-comp/	International Arctic Research Center (Research Institute)	Report	Workshop	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
54	Exploring Stakeholder Needs for Coastal Research in a Rapidly Changing Arctic	2018	https://climatechange.uma ine.edu/2018/06/18/explor ing-stakeholder-needs- coastal-research-rapidly- changing-arctic/	University of Maine, Arctic Landscape Conservation Cooperative, Arctic Borderlands Ecological Knowledge Society (Multiple Organizations)	Summary	Interview	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
55	Exploring the Subsistence Fisheries of Point Lay and Wainwright, Alaska	2016	https://www.arlis.org/docs/vol1/M/965293136.pdf	Alaska Department of Fish and Game (State Agency)	Report	Multiple Methods	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
56	Food Security and Wild Resource Harvests in Alaska	2018	http://www.adfg.alaska.go v/static/home/subsistence/ pdfs/food_security_whitep aper.pdf	Alaska Department of Fish and Game (State Agency)	Summary	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
57	Hazard Impact Assessment: Kipnuk, AK	2011	https://www.commerce.ala ska.gov/web/dcra/Plannin gLandManagement/ACCI MP/HazardImpactAssess ments/KipnukHIA.aspx	Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development, Kipnuk Traditional Council (Multiple Organizations)	Summary	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road

58	Health Perspective On Climate Change: A Report Outlining the Research Needs on the Human Health Effects of Climate Change	2010	http://www.niehs.nih.gov/ health/assets/docs_a_e/cli matereport2010.pdf	National Institute of Health, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Center for Disease Control and Prevention (Federal Agencies)	Needs Assessment	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
59	Health Problems Heat up	2007	Not available	Trust for American's Health (Non-profit)	Report	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
60	Immediate Action Workgroup: Recommendations to the Governor's Subcabinet on Climate Change	2009	https://dec.alaska.gov/med ia/4558/immediate-action- workgroup-final-report- 12-mar-09.pdf	Alaska Governor Subcabinet on Climate Change (State Agency)	Report	Expert Knowledge	Arctic	Multiple
61	Climate Change Impacts of Climate Change on Tribes in the United States	2009	Not available	National Tribal Air Association (Tribal Government or Organization)	Report	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
62	Implications of Climate Change and Research Needs for Coastal Processes in Cold Regions	2009	Not available	Multiple Organizations	Presentation	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
63	Kotzebue Meeting Notes: Improving Local participation in research in Northwest Alaska	2013	http://www.arcus.org/files/page/documents/893/lcckotzebuenotes.pdf	Western Alaska Landscape Conservation Cooperative, Arctic Research Consortium o the U.S., Northwest Arctic Borough, Noorvik Native Community, Native Village of Kotzebue (Multiple Agencies)	Notes, letters or other	Workshop	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
64	Nelson Lagoon Hazard Impact Statement	2011	http://www.aebfish.org/nl/ hiaNL102811.pdf	Aleutians East Borough (Local Agency)	Summary	Multiple Methods	Western	Rural, Off-road

65	Nome Tribal Climate Adaptation Plan	2017	https://accap.uaf.edu/sites/ default/files/resources/No me%20Tribal%20Climate %20Adaptation%20Plan% 20%28Final- LowRes%29.pdf	Alaska Center for Climate Assessment and Policy (Research Institute)	Unassigned	Interview	Western	Rural, Off-road
66	Optimizing Military Training Land Use into the Future, NH Joint Engineering Society Conference	2011	http://www.nhjes.org/2011 _Joint_Conference/present ations/1B%20Shoop%20- %20AK%20training%20la nds%20v2[1].pdf	US Army Corps of Engineers (Federal Agency)	Presentation	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
67	Prioritized fire research topics for Alaska	2011	http://fire.ak.blm.gov/cont ent/admin/awfcg_committ ees/Fire% 20Research% 20 Development% 20and% 20 Application/f.% 20Fire% 2 0Research% 20Topic% 20P romotion% 20Flyer_Final. pdf	Alaska Wildland Fire Coordinating Group (Multiple Organizations)	Needs Assessment	Workshop	Multiple	Multiple
68	Priority Information Needs: Federal Subsistence Fisheries	2010	https://www.fws.gov/nativ eamerican/pdf/tek- fisheries-resource- monitoring-plan.pdf	Fisheries Resource Monitoring Committee (Multiple Organizations)	Report	Multiple Methods	Multiple	Multiple
69	Promoting Resilience Adaptation: A Synthesis from Four Regional Workshops in Alaskan Arctic	2017	https://adaptalaska.org/wp content/uploads/2017/10/a k-adaptation- workshop.pdf	Aleutian Pribilof Islands Association, Western Alaska Landscape Conservation Cooperative, Aleutian and Bering Sea Landscape Conservation Cooperative (Multiple Organizations)	Summary	Workshop	Arctic and Western	Rural, Off-road
70	Research Needs Work Group: Recommendations on Research Needs Necessary to Implement an Alaska Climate Change Strategy	2009	https://digital.library.unt.e du/ark:/67531/metadc2266 06/m2/1/high_res_d/rn_12 jun09_dftrpt.pdf	Alaska Research Needs Work Group (Multiple Organizations)	Report	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple

71	Resilience Climate Change White Paper	2017	Not available	Environmental Protection Agency (Federal Agency)	Article	Literature Review	Multiple	Multiple
72	Resource for Consideration by National Climate Assessment Teams Addressing the Impacts of Climate Change on Native Communities	2011	http://www.tribesandclima techange.org/project_docs /submission_to_nca_2011 _11_30.pdf	Cooperative Institute for Research in Environmental Science (Research Institute)	Notes, letters or other	Workshop	Multiple	Multiple
73	Southeast Alaska Environmental Conference: Report on the Climate Adaptation Summit	2016	https://nplcc.blob.core.win dows.net/media/Default/2 016 Documents/UAF/SE %20Climate%20Adaptatio n%20Summit Final%20R eport-1.pdf	Central Council of Tlingit and Haida Indian Tribes of Alaska, Alaska SeaGrant (Tribal Government or Organization)	Summary	Workshop	Southeast	Multiple
74	Snow, Ice and Permafrost Hazards in Alaska	2011	https://accap.uaf.edu/sites/default/files/resources/AlaskaCryosphereHazardFinal.pdf	Alaska Division of Geological and Geophysical Surveys and Alaska Center for Climate Assessment and Policy (Multiple Organizations)	Needs Assessment	Workshop	Arctic	Rural, Off-road
75	Southern Kenai Peninsula, Alaska Community Health Needs Assessment Executive summary	2014	http://mappofskp.net/wp- content/uploads/2014/12/2 nd-CHNA-Exec- Summary.pdf	Southern Kenai Mobilization through Action and Planning Partnerships (Local Agencies)	Summary	Survey	Southcentral	Multiple
76	Stakeholder Based Regional Marine Research Plan for the Aleutian Islands	2016	https://seagrant.noaa.gov/ Portals/0/Documents/Abo ut/AlaskaRegionalResearc hPlan.pdf	Alaska SeaGrant (Research Institute)	Report	Workshop	Western	Rural, On-road
77	State of Change Climate Change Scenario Planning for Central Alaska Parks	2014	https://www.snap.uaf.edu/ sites/default/files/files/Stat e-of- Change Final August- 2014.pdf	National Park Service, Scenarios Network for Alaska and Arctic Planning, Alaska Center for	Report	Workshop	Interior and Arctic	Rural, Off-road

Climate Assessment

				and Policy (Multiple Organizations)				
78	The State of Change: Climate Change Scenario Planning for Northwest Alaska Parks	2014	https://www.snap.uaf.edu/ sites/default/files/files/Stat e-of- Change_Final_August- 2014.pdf	National Park Service, Scenarios Network for Alaska and Arctic Planning, Alaska Center for Climate Assessment and Policy (Multiple Organizations)	Report	Workshop	Arctic and Western	Rural, On-road
79	The State of Change: Climate Change Scenario Planning for Southwest Alaska Parks	2014	https://www.snap.uaf.edu/ sites/default/files/files/Stat e-of- Change_Final_August- 2014.pdf	National Park Service, Scenarios Network for Alaska and Arctic Planning, Alaska Center for Climate Assessment and Policy (Multiple Organizations)	Report	Workshop	Southcentral	Rural, Off-road
80	The Arctic Climate Change and Security Policy Conference	2009	https://carnegieendowmen t.org/2009/06/24/arctic- climate-change-and- security-policy- conference-final-report- and-findings-pub-23314	The Carnegie Endowment for International Peace (Research Institute)	Report	Workshop	Arctic	Rural, On-road
81	The effects of a changing climate on key habitats in Alaska	2010	http://www.adfg.alaska.go v/static/lands/ecosystems/ pdfs/sp10_14.pdf	Alaska Department of Fish and Game (State Agency)	Summary	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Rural, Off-road
82	Tribal Recommendations for the Fiscal Year 2012 Department of the Interior Climate Change Adaptation Initiative	2012	Not available	Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians (Tribal Government or Organization)	Notes, letters or other	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple
83	Tribal Science Priorities for the National EPA	2011	http://www.epa.gov/tp/pdf /nts-priorities-guide- 2011.pdf	Tribal Science Council (Tribal Government or Organization)	Needs Assessment	Expert Knowledge	Multiple	Multiple

84	US Climate Change Science Program Stakeholder Listening Session	2008	Not available	Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (State Agency)	Report	Workshop	Multiple	Multiple
85	Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies Climate Change Committee Annual Update for Committee Members	2011	http://nrm.dfg.ca.gov/File Handler.ashx?DocumentV ersionID=57780	Western Association for Fish and Wildlife Agencies Climate Adaptation Committee (Multiple Organizations)	Needs Assessment	Survey	Multiple	Multiple
86	Whitefish and Other Nonsalmon Fish Trends in Lake Clark and Iliamna Lake, Alaska, 2012 and 2013	2015	http://www.adfg.alaska.go v/techpap/TP411.pdf	Alaska Department of Fish and Game and Bristol Bay Native Corporation (State Agency)	Report	Survey	Western	Multiple
87	Wildlife Response to Environmental Arctic Change	2008	https://archive.arcus.org/al askafws/downloads/pdf/W ildREACH_Workshop_Re port_Final.pdf	US Fish and Wildlife Service (Federal Agency)	Needs Assessment	Workshop	Arctic	Rural, Off-road